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From: Christopher Jones <Christopher.Jones@merton.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 June 2021 12:43
To: Farzana Karamat-Mughal <Farzana.Karamat-Mughal@merton.gov.uk>
Cc: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Tharin and Nanthawan Trakulsawangpob, Ground Floor, 18 Upper Green East, London 
CR4 2PB - Application for Licence

Dear Farzana,

As a result of contacting the applicant and the e-mail I received from them (attached below), I have 
withdrawn my representation in relation to the above application, and will no longer need to attend 
the Licensing Sub- Committee on Monday, 21st  June at 13:30 hours relating to it. 

Please let me know if you require any further information or action on my part regarding this 
matter.

Kind regards,

Christopher

Christopher Jones
Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer

Telephone: 020 8288 5650
Email: christopher.jones@merton.gov.uk 

Merton Trading Standards Service is part of the Regulatory Services Partnership serving 
Wandsworth, Merton and Richmond Councils.

The Regulatory Services Partnership is hosted by the London Borough of Merton at,
Merton Civic Centre
London Road
Morden SM4 5DX

From: Nanthawan Trakulsawangpob < 
Sent: 17 June 2021 12:17
To: Christopher Jones <Christopher.Jones@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: RE: Tharin and Nanthawan Trakulsawangpob, Ground Floor, 18 Upper Green East, 
London CR4 2PB - Application for Licence

FYI

Yes you are right I missed typed your surname many apologies.

Many thank for your assistance.

Best regards,
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Nanthawan

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Nanthawan Trakulsawangpob < 
Date: Wed, 16 Jun 2021, 23:23
Subject: Re: RE: Tharin and Nanthawan Trakulsawangpob, Ground Floor, 18 Upper Green 
East, London CR4 2PB - Application for Licence
To: <christopher.iones@merton.gov.uk>
Cc: StartUpLoans <

Dear Mr Jones,

Thank you for your telephone call  today.

We will follow the conditions below as you requested to fulfill four main objectives, to 
prevent crime and disorder, to prevent nuisance, protect children from harms I.e not to sell 
alcohol under age - proof of age and put public to safety I.e refused to sell to person(s) ,who 
are drunkenness.

We look forward to hear from you in due course.

Kind regards,

Tharin and Nanthawan 

On Sat, 8 May 2021, 20:58 nanthawan0707, < > wrote:

Sent from Samsung tablet.

-------- Original message --------
From: Christopher Jones <Christopher.Jones@merton.gov.uk> 
Date: 06/05/2021 11:14 (GMT+00:00) 
To: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk> 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Tharin and Nanthawan Trakulsawangpob, Ground Floor, 18 Upper Green East, 
London CR4 2PB - Application for Licence 

Dear All,

 

After due consideration of the above application, and in its opinion to meet the licensing 
objectives of ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’ and ‘the protection of children from 
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harm’, Merton Trading Standards Service would like to make the following representation 
requesting that these conditions be added,

 

1.                  Evidence of age in the form of photo identification shall be requested 
from any person appearing to those selling or supplying alcohol, to be under the 
age of 25 and attempting to buy alcohol. Examples of appropriate photo 
identification include a passport, driving licence, and the Proof of Age Standards 
Scheme (PASS) approved age card.

 

The premises licence holder shall ensure that anyone utilised by them for the role 
of delivering alcohol orders ensures that the alcohol is delivered to the client who 
ordered the alcohol, or ensures that any ‘safe place’ as designated by the client 
where the delivery can be left must be in an area not visible to the general public 
and not where any minor can access the delivery. 

 

2.                  Notices shall be placed at all points of sale detailing the restrictions on 
sales of alcohol to children.

 

3.                  A record of refusals shall be maintained which documents every instance 
that a sale of alcohol (and any other age-restricted product) is refused on the 
premises, indicating the date and time the refusal was made, and the member of 
staff making the refusal.

 

4.                  The record of refusals shall be available for inspection by authorised 
officers of the licensing authority, officers of the trading standards service, and 
officers of the Police.

 

5.                  An effective methodology shall be in place at all points of sale to ensure 
staff undertake appropriate age checks on potential sales of alcohol (and any other 
age-restricted product).

 

6.                  All staff that undertake the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-
restricted product) shall receive appropriate training in relation to undertaking 
appropriate age checks on such, before being allowed to sell or supply any alcohol 
(and any other age-restricted product). Refresher training will be carried out at 
least every three months.
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7.                  Records of all staff training, relating to the sale or supply of alcohol (and 
any other age-restricted product), along with any training material used, will be 
kept and maintained by the Designated Premises Supervisor or the Premises 
Licence Holder.

 

8.                  Staff training records shall be available for inspection by authorised 
officers of the licensing authority, officers of the trading standards service, and 
officers of the Police.

 

 

Many thanks,

 

Christopher

 

 

Christopher Jones

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer

 

Telephone: 020 8288 5650

Email: christopher.jones@merton.gov.uk 
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